
From: Katherine N. Reynolds
To: CELA
Cc: Charles R. Spies
Subject: Designations of Counsel MUR 8072
Date: Thursday, October 6, 2022 3:55:13 PM
Attachments: MUR 8072 - Friends of Tom Barrett Counsel.pdf

MUR 8072 - Tom Barrett for Congress Counsel.pdf

Good afternoon—

Please see attached for designations of counsel for the above-referenced MURs.  We will also be
representing Thomas Barrett in his personal capacity, and we will send his designation of counsel as
soon as we have it.

We would also like to request a thirty day extension to respond to this inquiry.  Can you please
provide me with the new due date?

Thanks,
Katie

Katherine N. Reynolds Associate Attorney

International Square
1825 Eye St. N.W.
Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006

Phone 202-659-6944
Fax 844-670-6009
Email KReynolds@dickinsonwright.com

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s), and may be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments, destroy any printouts that you may
have made and notify us immediately by return e-mail. 

Neither this transmission nor any attachment shall be deemed for any purpose to be a "signature" or "signed" under any electronic
transmission acts, unless otherwise specifically stated herein. Thank you.

By OGC-CELA at 4:13 pm, Oct 06, 2022
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